ORDER: INCREASE PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS PAY FOR EACH
MEETING, PURSUANT TO STATE LAW, FROM $75 TO $120 PER MEETING

Motion was made by Chad McLarty, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to increase

Planning Commission members’ pay for each meeting, pursuant to state law, from $75 to $120
per meeting.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts declared the motion carried this the 21% day of
January, 2020.
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From: David O'Donnell <dodonnell@claytonodonnell.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: RE: question

Section 17-1-11 provides a limit of $120 per month for each planning commission member.

David

From: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle@Ilafayettecoms.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 4:49 PM

To: David O'Donnell <dodonnell@claytonodonnell.com>
Subject: question

Is it up to the Board’s discretion on how much they pay Planning Commission members? It's currently $75/month,
they'd like to increase it. | wasn’t sure if it was set by ordinance, if state law had anything to do with it, or they could
just increase it by amending the budget?

Lisa Carwyle
County Administrator
300 North Lamar Blvd, » Oxford, MS 38655
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